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Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale St., Mail Code BSA

P.0. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

October 286, 2012

Eugene Cadenasso

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 84102

Re: Reimbursement of Outstanding Energy Efficiency Gas Surcharge Funds Held in
the Gas Consumption Fund ’

Dear Mr. Cadenasso,

On October 25, 2012, the California Public Utilities Commission issued Decision (D.)12-
10-026, Vacating D. 11-10-014 which provided guidance to the Investor Owned Utilities
on how to backfill existing Public Purpose Program funding pursuant to Senate Bill 87.

Per your request, this letter is to request reimbursement in the amount of $85,036,831.73
for gas energy efficiency public purpose program surcharge funds held in the State’s Gas
Consumption Fund for the period October 2011 thru July 2012.

If you have any questions, please contact me at/Redacted |
Redacted

Manager, Customer Demand Side Management
c¢. Renee Samson- PG&E
Meredith Allen- PG&E
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